
MEMORANDUM 

July 8, 2024 

 

TO: File No. S7-29-22; File No. S7-30-22; File No. S7-31-22; File No. S7-18-23 

FROM: Taylor Asher  
  Office of Commissioner Mark T. Uyeda  
 
RE: Meeting with Representatives from Cboe   

On July 1, 2024, Commissioner Uyeda, his counsel, Jaime Marinaro, his policy advisor, Taylor Asher, 
and his legal intern, Alexa Marsh, met with the following Cboe representatives virtually: 

• Angelo Evangelou, Chief Policy Officer, Cboe 
• Oliver Sung, Head of North American Equities, Cboe 
• Vaishali Javeri, Chief Legal Officer, Cboe 
• Matt Iwamaye, Associate General Counsel, Cboe 
• Nahiomy Alvarez, Sr. Manager, Public Policy, Cboe  

 
Among other matters, the participants discussed Cboe’s comment letters submitted in response to the 
proposals re: Disclosure of Order Execution Information; Minimum Pricing Incremements, Access Fees, 
and Trapsarency of Better Priced Orders; Order Competition; Regulation Best Execution; and Volume-
Based Exchange Transaction Pricing for NMS Stocks.  


